Mencio, Santos

From: Mireles, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 3:58 PM

To: Mencio, Santos

Subject: FW: Treadaway Music Practice Residence Hall Rooms

Dr. Matthew Mireles
Chair, Department of Music
Director of Bands

ST. MARY’S UNIVERSITY

The Catholic and Marianist University
One Camino Santa Maria

San Antonio, Texai ii228
www.stmarytx.edu

Pronouns: He/Him/His

Executive Board of Directors
Youth Orchestras of San Antonio

&’L changes kids’ lives throug

From: "Villarreal, James J" P
Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 at 5:07

To: "Schmidtling, Kenneth"

"Mireles, Matthew"
, "Hernandez, Frank"

,"Ott, David"
¥ "Hamilton, Kenneth'
Subject: RE: Treadaway Music Practice Residence Hall Rooms

Sgt. Schmidtling,

Thank you for your reply and assistance.
Sincerely,

James

James J. Villarreal
Director of Residence Life

i. Mary’s University



From: Schmidtling, Kenneth
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2
To: Villarreal, James

; Mireles, Matthew : Ott, David

- Hernandez, Frank Hamilton, Kenneth

Subject: RE: Treadaway Music Practice Residence Hall Rooms

UPD is on board with unlocking this area and securing it in the evening. | actually unlocked it this morning just in case
you needed it.  Thanks Ken

Sgt Kenneth Schmidtling
Police Sgt/Training

Lemit Class #73

“Approach each day as if you have something new to learn”

From: Villarreal, James J
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 2:56 PM
To: Mireles, Matthe y Ott, David ; Schmidtling, Kenneth

P Hernandez, !rank . Hamilton, Kenneth
ubject: RE: Treadaway Music Practice Residence Hall Rooms

Matthew,

Thank you for the email and I am in support of the practice that we were using last semester regarding the
music students practicing in the 1% floor Treadaway East wing. | want you to know that there is a possibility
that we may be using only the main entrance to access the upper wings of Treadaway for overflow of
COVID19 positive residents. If we do decide to use it, it should not affect the music students, but I will be in
communication as soon as the decision is made.

| will let Chief or one of the sergeants respond from their end. Sincerely,

James

James J. Villarreal
Director of Residence Life
St. Mary’s University

From: Mireles, Matthew ~

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 2:
To: Villarreal, James J : Ott, David g; Schmidtling, Kenneth
' ; Hernandez, Frank“; Hamilton, Kenneth




Subject: Treadaway Music Practice Residence Hall Rooms
Hello everyone!

Thank you for the great work you all did last semester for our music students to practice in the Treadaway Residence
Hall.

As this semester begins, can | please request the same arrangement for the music students? Thank
you.

Dr. Matthew Mireles
Chair, Department of Music
Director of Bands

ST. MARY’S UNIVERSITY

The Catholic and Marianist University
One Camino Santa Maria
San Antonio, Texas 78228

WWWw.stmarytx.edu
Pronouns: He/Him/His

Executive Board of Directors
Youth Orchestras of San Antonio

KQL changes kids’ lives throug



